Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 9:34 AM

To: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore); Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore); Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SNA5915G - FINALIZATION

Hi Huiwen,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $9,859.87 /- with 05 days of repair before GST, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 6:26 pm

To: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS -
SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SNA5915G - FINALIZATION

Dear Rasul,
Any update for this finalization?
Please help to finalize this case. Thank you very much.

Best Regards,

Oh Hui Wen
Insurance Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +65 6305 7176
Mobile: +65 9115 1092

Main Line : +65 6305 7299

Main Fax: +65 6474 364

Email: huiwen.oh@vw.com.sqg
https://www.volkswagen.com.sqg/
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From: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 6:20 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>

Subject: SNA5915G - FINALIZATION

Dear Rasul,
Kindly revert confirmation of the finalise amount, Thanks.
C.0.R$9,859.87

5 Working days

Thanks and Best Regards,

Meiy
Insurance Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
17 Tuas ave 9
Singapore 639197

Mobile: +65 81214681
meiy.wong@vw.com.sg
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/
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